

CONTACT

 +39 3343012960

 eno@trancelantic.com

 www.trancelantic.com

 www.enricopetrarolo.com

 Via Nicola Palmieri 65
I – 20141 Milano

 [Enrico Petrarolo](#)

Personal

Born in Tehran – Iran
April 5th 1978

Enrico Petrarolo

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I'm a multi-skilled, creative, ambitious and self-motivated with strong IT skills. Possessing excellent ability to adapt to multicultural environment, I had the opportunity to gain a lot of experiences living for most of my life abroad, which gave me the opportunity to be fluent in Italian, English, German and Farsi.

I gained leadership and organisational skills through managing eight people on my graduation project, which taught me to use initiative to develop effective solutions to problems with an active and dynamic approach to work.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Co-Founder / Innovation Manager *April 2019 - present*

Trancelantic, Milan / Hamburg

We take your business into the new digital world.

We can create for your business beautiful Apps for iOS and Android at a competitive price using the newest Technology.

Founder *2017 – 2019*

EAPVISUALS, Milan

EAP focuses on quality, innovation, & speed. We bring results to grow our client businesses. We believe in great work ethic, integrity, and respecting all DEADLINES. EAP invests its energy in creating for our clients the best way to obtain an overall better web presence. Our philosophy is to create the kind of website that most businesses want: easy to find, stylish, quick loading and mobile responsive targeting ALWAYS our client needs. We've designed our entire process providing all that small businesses needs when they're starting out, ensuring that working with us is always quick and beautiful.

- App and Web-Applications
- WebDesign and Hosting
- Corporate Videography

Senior IT Project Manager *2016 - 2017*

VH-ITALIA, Verona/Giessen

As a core member of the IT Department, I managed different projects my responsibilities included:

- Planning and implementing Company APP.
- Managing and improving Social Media presence.
- Planning and preparing corporate videos.
- Bridge to our Headquarter in Germany.

During 2016 and 2017 my campaigns generated an increase in leads of 13%.

IT Coordinator *2014 - 2016*

VH-ITALIA, in Verona

Supporting the IT group during the Campaign acquisition, twice a year. Created

SKILLS

- Use of Adobe Creative Suite software including Photoshop, InDesign, Premiere, After Effects and more.
- Videography
- WebDesign
- FinalCut Pro X
- Wireframing
- UX/UI
- Sketch
- Mac OsX
- Logic Pro

Languages

Italian: Native Speaker.

German: Native Speaker.

English: High Proficiency

Farsi: Native Speaker.

Spanish: Working knowledge.

“Enrico is a competent member who has worked tirelessly on our team. I would not hesitate to recommend him.”

Fabio Zancuoghi, CEO
DigitMedia

WORK EXPERIENCE (continued)

Senior Video Editor 2011 - 2014
CeDa Produzioni / DigitMedia, Milano

Produced and Edited different productions.

Fashion Video Editor 2010
Philipp Plain, Showroom Milan

Backstage Video Production of Philipp Plein's Showroom in Milan.

Fashion Video Editor 2003 - 2009
Axel Siebmann GMBH, Hamburg

Video Editor for Axel Siebmann, Fashion Photographer.

Videos of Galliano, Dior, Chanel and other Maestri.

Editing all Shows during the FashionWeeks in Paris, NewYork, Milan and Barcelona.

Freelance Administrator, Test Center 2009 - 2011
Generali Versicherung AG, in Hamburg

Coordinator and Final Tester for a Base Intern Software (Offline and Online) being updated every Quarter of the year.

Technical Call Agent 1997 - 2009
Team Coach Assistant
GE-CompuNet, in Hamburg

2nd and 3rd Level Support / Team Coach Assistant

EDUCATION

Universität Hamburg 2005 - 2008
Bachelor of Arts in Political Science
International Relations

Universität Hamburg 1996 - 2005
Master of Computer Application (MCA)

Italian School in Athens 1995

International School Kuwait City 1990 - 1991

Italian School Tehran 1984 - 1995

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

- Walking
- Music
- Hiking
- Movies
- Cooking
- Meditation